MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEX' N GTON MONICA CONRAD

DIRECTOR
PARKS & RECREATION

MEMORANDUM

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, CAO
Urban County Council Members

A —

Monica Conrad,bh'e{:tor
Parks and Recreation

RE: Facility Usage Contracts — Youth Leagues
DATE: February 18, 2020
Request:

This is a request for Council approval of Facility Usage Agreement and Concession agreements between the
Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government and various youth baseball and softball leagues.

Why are you requesting?
Department needs this action completed because:
These agreements are for the purpose of providing youth sports for the community by utilizing park facilities.
The Agreements are for spring and fall leagues. The agreements have been used successfully for several years.
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: $0

The cost for future FY is: $0

File Number: 0249-20

Director/Commissioner: Conrad
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